From: Fiona O'Connell <Fiona.OConnell@oeb.ca>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 6:46 PM
To: Stothart, Sarah <sstothart@goodmans.ca>

Cc: Jessy Serrao <Jessy.Serrao@oeb.ca>; lan Richler <lan.Richler@oeb.ca>; Tina Li <Tina.Li@oeb.ca>
Subject: RE: EB-2024-0063 - Cost of Capital - EDA/Nexus Responses to Interrogatories

Hello Sarah

| have one more change. As per my August 15, 2024 email to the Experts, OEB staff encouraged
parties to use the following format for their responses to interrogatories.

N-M2-5-OEB Staff-1
- N=Interrogatory Responses Exhibit
- M2 = Expert Report being addressed (e.g., Concentric)
- 5=lssue # (e.g. short-term debt rate)
- OEB Staff = Party asking the interrogatory (e.g., OEB staff)
- 1=IR#

Perhaps EDA/Nexus could include a statement in its upcoming letter to the OEB (as per my 4:26 pm
email), that its responses should have referenced the “N” exhibit in the IR responses.

Thank you

Fiona O’Connell, CPA, CA, CFA, Senior Advisor, Regulatory Accounting, Operations Decision Support

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | O 416.440.8102 | OEB.ca
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From: Fiona O'Connell
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 4:26 PM
To: Stothart, Sarah <sstothart@goodmans.ca>
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Cc: Jessy Serrao <Jessy.Serrao@oeb.ca>; lan Richler <lan.Richler@oeb.ca>; Tina Li <Tina.Li@oeb.ca>
Subject: RE: EB-2024-0063 - Cost of Capital - EDA/Nexus Responses to Interrogatories

Hello Sarah
Can you please write a letter to the OEB, outlining the following:

1. Although M3-0-SEC-64-c Navigant’s Report “Review of the Electricity Tariffs for the Israel
Electric Company” is marked “confidential” in the footer, Nexus has received permission to
post it publicly.

2. Please provide a response to M3-5-OEB Staff-35, or otherwise indicate why a response was

not filed.

Thank you

Fiona O’Connell, CPA, CA, CFA, Senior Advisor, Regulatory Accounting, Operations Decision Support

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | O 416.440.8102 | OEB.ca
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